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Natural Resources Manager 

Lheidli T’enneh | 150 Brunswick Street 

Prince George BC | V2L 2B3 

Work: 250.562.0847 EXT 2004 
Cell:   778.349.3368 
Email: naturalresources@lheidli.ca | Website: www.lheidli.ca 

 

 
 

 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Lheidli T’enneh and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose 
except with Lheidli T’enneh’s written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 

 

From: Towfiq Islam >  

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:49 PM 

To: Gbenga Ayansola >; Lauren Harding  

Subject: RE: City of PG bear awareness committee 

 

Hi Lauren 

 

Thanks for reaching out. Gbenga Ayansola is our Natural Resources Manager. 

 

 

Good Afternoon Gbenga, 

 

Appreciate if you please  reach out Lauren. 

 

 

Best Regards 

Towfiq 

 
 

Towfiqul Islam M.Comm ( Accounting & Management), MBA, PGD, CGA L4 

Executive Director 

Lheidli T’enneh First Nation 

1041 Whenun Road | Prince George BC | V2K 5X8 

Work: 250.963.8451  

Email:   | Website: www.lheidli.ca 

 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Lheidli T’enneh and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
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immediately. 
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